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Josephine Kennedy 
l_ll_-lllllllll" 

From: Caroline Kelly 

Sent: 26 August 2009 1457 
To: Ann Kehoe; Josephine Kennedy 

Subject: FW: Derryclure landfill tonnages 

Ann/Josephine, 

Please see 16 (3) response for Derryclure Landfill, 

Regards, 

Caroline 

From: David Hogan [ma i Ito : DH oga n @off a l ycoco. ie] 
Sent: 26 August 2009 14:24 
To: Caroline Kelly 
Cc: Marian Healy 
Subject: Derryclure landfill tonnages 

Dear Ms. Kelly, 

Please note a number of assumptions have been made in compiling these, namely: 
Further to our telephone conversation of yesterday, I attach the following figures as requested. 

The quantity of waste deposited in the unlined cell following the granting of a waste licence is an 
estimate only. 

0 I have used a bulk density of 0.81 tonnes/ cu. m. for waste which includes 5% for cover. 

Date landfill opened: Oct 1076 
pate licence granted: Nov 1999 
Approx. capacity of unlined cell 450,000 T 

Quantity deposited after licence granted in unlined cell: 
Quantity of waste deposited in existing lined cells to-date: 
Remaining capacity of existing lined cells: 
Remaining capacity of undeveloped cells : 

300,000 Tonnes 
180,000 Tonnes 

954,000 Tonnes 
130,000 Tonnes 

Total quantity of waste already deposited and remaining 
capacity in Derryclure Landfill since a waste licence was granted: 
cu. m.). 

1,564,000Tonnes (1,266,840 

I hope this is sufficient. If you require any further information please contact me 

David Hogan 
Senior Engineer, 
Environment Department, 
Offaly Co. Co. 
Aras an Chontae, 
Tullamore, 
Co. Offaly. 

1 :  

' !  

tel: 057 9346804 
fax: 057 9329230 
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e-mail dhoganaoffalycoco ie 

*******************************************of,aly Local 
Autllolities * * **** * * **** * * ** ** * * *$ ** * *** ** ***************:*********e*** 

The infonnatioii contained in this einail arid in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of tlie intended 
recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipicnt of this email, you must not use, 
disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this eiiiail in error, please notify tlie sender immediately and 
delete all copies of this eiiiail froin your coinputer systein(s). 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
*****Yi**********************L*******+**********Colnll~ri~e CIlolltae Uibll 
FIiaili"*******x'***"***"******Y**"****C*********************** 

Ta an t-eolais sail rioinhphost seo, agus in aoii ceangliin leis, Iaoi pliribliltid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigli an seolai amhain. D'tlitadfadh abhar an 
seoladh seo bheith faoi phribliltid profisiunta no dlithiuil. Mura tusa an seolai a blii beaitaitlie leis an rioinhphost seo a tliiil, ta cosc air, 116 aoii 
c h i d  de, a usiid, a clioipeil, 116 a scaoileadh. Ma thainig SC chugat de bhan. deannad, tPigli i dteagmhiil leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abliar 6 do 
rioinliaire le do tlioil. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/einail 
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